

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 8:49 PM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Freeman Elementary Sample-Assessment-Recommendations-Draft 11-4-15.docx

It looks good to me. A couple of the pictures did not look right but I was reading this on my phone

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 4, 2015, at 5:22 PM, Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ) <FeuersteinH@michigan.gov> wrote:

This includes Karen T's edits. Steve I put in red text where we need you to fill in the blank.

<Freeman Elementary Sample-Assessment-Recommendations-Draft 11-4-15.docx>

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 6:49 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Kildee Letter DRAFT

I would use this phrasing, "Begin optimizing corrosion control treatment in the Flint drinking water system," realizing that this additional treatment won't begin until sometime in October (hopefully).

You could also say, "Accelerate implementation of optimal corrosion control treatment in the Flint drinking water system."

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 5:20 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Kildee Letter DRAFT
Importance: High

Steve or Richard, please see the attached letter. Is that the correct wording for request #4?

Thanks,
Maggie

From: Brown, Eric (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 5:16 PM
To: Lyon, Nick (DHHS) <LyonN2@michigan.gov>; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS) <HertelE@michigan.gov>; Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>; McBride, Bill (GOV) <mcbrideb@michigan.gov>
Subject: Kildee Letter DRAFT
Importance: High

Nick & Dan:

Please take a look at the attached draft letter to Congressman Kildee, particularly the 4 requests for federal action. Please edit/add as necessary. Thanks for your quick attention to this – we need to have this ready for the Governor's signature by 8:30am tomorrow. Sorry for the tight turnaround.

--Eric

Eric K Brown
Senior Federal Policy Representative
State of Michigan – Governor Rick Snyder
Washington D.C. Office
202.624.5840 (office)
202.480.7235 (mobile)